

Minutes – Committee Meeting

Monday 6th July @ 6pm

Present: Scott Kittelty (P), Shelley Stewart (TVP), Emma Winstanley(SVP), Brendan Taylor, Sharyn Francis, Jason Dreaver, Angela Quirk

Apologies: Natalie Edmonds

- Review minutes from last meeting 21st May
- President/Scott:

Bar price review: Reduce Beer to \$6.00 a bottle and Tap/Pints to \$5.00 glass.
Wine is costly in comparison to marketplace - need to review

Honours Board: – Jacqui to follow up sign writer

Squash Auckland Forum: Emma & Scott meeting attending meeting at Eden Epsom 9th July

Sweepstake: Mark Smith offered to run these on 8th August, and 15th August.

Council Loan/Interest: In process of negotiating with Akld Council to restore principle and interest payments as at 1st October (beginning of club financial year) Re-direct ppl to Scott or Angela for further information.

- Squash/Emma
 - Squash Booking System – complete survey monkey.
 - Akld Super Champs – advised today Herne Bay Hosting 8 teams for D Grade from 22-25th July with Finals at North Shore on Sunday 26th.
 - Confirmation Auckland Masters dates 6-8th August
- Tennis/Shelley
 - Wimbledon Mixed Doubles well received.
 - Interclub registration underway deadlines are restricting
 - Margaret Schot date confirmed for Saturday 29th July with rain off Sunday 30th. Sponsorship focus on food this year.(tbc)
 - Next working Bee scheduled for Spring however anyone can come in and clean, kitchen & spouting.
 - Proposed Opening Day for club members. Shelley to engage interclub teams, meet and greet, training etc.
- Social Media/Jason
 - Drive Facebook with more material. Pictures from events (squash and tennis) to be sent to Jason or put in “dropbox”. Facebook has been merged with old/new sites.
 - Wifi – up and running. Need protocols around signing up. We are responsible/liable with current setup.
 - Wants Coconut Water, Protein Bars and snack packs available at bar
- Facilities/Brendan
 - Squash court 2 door busted.
 - Sauna – WIP (work in progress)

Meeting closed 7.05pm